



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

8AC-EUR2331 Remedial Action Plan and Risk Assessment (RAPRA)

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Wed, Aug 14, 2024 at 9:49 AM

To: "Cloutier-Dussault, Jean-Philippe (ECCC)" <Jean-Philippe.Cloutier-Dussault@ec.gc.ca>

Bcc: Distro Qikiqtani <distro-qikiqtani@nwb-oen.ca>

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt of the request for extension from the Government of Nunavut; Department of Environment. The deadline has been extended to **September 6, 2024**.

Regards,

Robert Hunter
Licensing Administrator

[Quoted text hidden]



240814 8AC-EUR2331 GN - Dept of Environment request additional extension (RAPRA)-ILAE.pdf

141K